## Miami-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION

1450 Northeast Second Avenue Miami, Florida 33132 305-995-1881

# FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

AT

Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20<sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:00 AM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT	COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Ms. Gloria Humes	Ms. Marta Cecilia Rodriguez
Dade County Public Schools	Mata Cecilia Design Studio
Career & Technical Education	1361 NE 103 <sup>rd</sup> St.
Educational Specialist	Miami Shores, FL 33138
305-693-3023	305-571-9731
305-696-9346 FAX	mcinterior@bellsouth.net
ghumes@dadeschools.net	
Ms. Rani Khanuja	Ms. Carol Douglass
Dade County Public Schools	Fair Expo
Career & Technical Education	Exhibits director
Educational Specialist	10901 Coral Way
305-693-3022	Miami, FL 33165
305-696-9346 FAX	305-233-7060 Ext. 126
<u>rkhanuja@dadeschools.net</u>	<u>cdouglass@fairexpo.com</u>
Ms. Lo Doughty	Ms. Willie Mae Williams
Dade County Public Schools	Miami Lakes Education Center
Career & Technical Education	5780 NW 158 Street
Part-time Educational Specialist	Hialeah, FL 33014
305-696-3036	305-557-1100 ext. 2248
305-696-9346	wmwilliams@dadeschools.net
<u>ldoughty@dadeschools.net</u>	
Ms. Jacquelyn Gibson	Ms. Rene Mohamed
Miami Dade County Cooperative	Remo's Catering
Extension	850 NE 212 Terr. Apt. 4
Extension Agent III-FCS	North Miami Beach, FL 33179
300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11Hialeah, FL	305-528-2158
33010	Myboys8@bellsouth.net
305-885-5010 Ext. 106	
305-887-0411 FAX	
<u>jgibson@ifas.ufl.edu</u>	

Ms. Monica Dawkins	Mr. Alan Lazar
Miami Dade County Cooperative	Florida International University
Extension	ChefLazar5@aol.com
Supervisor, Food & Nutrition	<u>Chej Luzur Stodiot. Com</u>
300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11Hialeah, FL	
33010	
305-885-5010 Ext. 104	
305-887-0411 FAX	
mdawkins@ufl.edu	
maawkins(wu)i.eau	
Ms. Allyson Bentley for Ms. Carol Chong	Ms. Debra Bartowski
Miami-Dade County Public Schools	Johnson & Wales University
Department of Food & Nutrition	Assistant Director of Admissions
Director, Food & Menu Management	1701 NE 127 <sup>th</sup> Street
7042 W. Flagler St.	North Miami, FL 33177
Miami, FL 33144	305-892-7074
786-275-0446	305-892-7020 FAX
786-207-8424	Debra.Bartowski@jwu.edu
Cchong2@dadeschools.net	
Ms. Barbara Weiss	Ms. Sue Giorgi
Johnson & Wales University	Miami Dade College
Director of Community Relations	Director Student Recruitment
1701 NE 127th Street	11011 SW 104 Street
North Miami, FL 33177	Miami, FL 33176
305-892-7074	305-237-0742
305-892-7020 FAX	dgiorgi@mdc.edu
<u>bweiss@jwu.edu</u>	
Ms. Linda Carmona-Sanchez	Mr. Armando de la Paz
Alliance for Early Care & Education	Miami International University of Art &
President/CEO	Design
2200 Biscayne Blvd. second floor	Fashion Specialist
Miami, FL 33137	1501 Biscayne Blvd. Suite 100
786-999-8596	Miami, FL 33132
linda@myaece.org	305-428-5651
	adelapaz@aii.edu
Ms. Marvick Melendez (guest)	Ms. Susan McMillan
San Ignacio College	5163 SW 71 Place
Admissions Advisor	Miami, FL 33155
10395 NW 41 Street	305-665-9650
Doral, FL 33178	smcmi1967@aol.com
305-629-2929 Extension 201	
mmelendez@sanignaciocollege.com	
Ms. Maria Rosa Andia (guest)	Ms. Charlene Parsons

Marketing & Admissions Director San Ignacio College Admissions Advisor 10395 NW 41 Street Suite 125 Doral, FL 33178 305-629-2929 Extension 201 mandia@sanignaciocollege.com  Ms. Alba Azcuy, P.R. Director (guest) San Ignacio College Admissions Advisor 10395 NW 41 Street Suite 125 Doral, FL 33178 305-629-2929 Extension 201 albaazcuy@sanignaciocollege.com	Miami International University of Art & Design Fashion Department Chair 1501 Biscayne Blvd. Suite 100 Miami, FL 33132 305-428-5651 cparsons@aii.edu  Ms. Gayle Deitz Miami-Dade Department of Health Dietetic Internship Coordinator 305-857-0313 Nutridietz@aol.com
Mr. Narcisco Macia (new) Performance Foodservice-Empire Seafood-Hispanic Food & Beverage Foundation District Sales Manager 3595 NW 125 Street Miami, FL 33167 305-953-4724 narcisco@empireseafood.com	
Mr. Carlos Ramirez (guest) Performance Foodservice-Empire Seafood-Hispanic Food & Beverage Foundation District Sales Manager 3595 NW 125 Street Miami, FL 33167 305-953-4764 cramirez@empireseafood.com	
Ms. Nura Gonzalez Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8012 Ngonzlez3@dadeschools.net  Ms. Denise O'Connor	
Ms. Denise O'Connor Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center	

750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 7122 085282@dadeschools.net  Ms. Claudette Benoit Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Janset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104 305-885-5010 Ext. 104 305-885-5011 Ext. 104		
305-324-6070 Ext. 7122 085282@dadeschools.net  Ms. Claudette Benoit Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20th St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20th St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@adadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St.	
Ms. Claudette Benoit Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Miami, FL 33127	
Ms. Claudette Benoit Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20th St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@xladeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20th St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	305-324-6070 Ext. 7122	
Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3855 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	085282@dadeschools.net	
Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3855 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3885 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Ms. Claudette Benoit	
Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3885 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Miami Dade County Public Schools	
750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. I <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	
305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
305-324-6070 Ext. 8084 262076@dadeschools.net  Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Miami, FL 33127	
Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
Dr. Wayne Muller Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	262076@dadeschools.net	
Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
Miami Dade County Public Schools Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Dr. Wayne Muller	
Lindsey Hopkins Education Center 750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St. Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	
Miami, FL 33127 305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	750 NW 20 <sup>th</sup> St.	
305-324-6070 wmuller@dadeschools.net  Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	1	
Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
Ms. Betty Caesar (guest) Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	wmuller@dadeschools.net	
Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami Sunset Sr. High 13125 SW 72 Court Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Ms. Betty Caesar (guest)	
Miami Sunset Sr. High  13125 SW 72 Court  Miami, FL 33183  305-385-3585 Ext. 2237  caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest)  Miami Dade County Cooperative  Extension  Dietetic Intern (FNEP)  300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11  Hialeah, FL 33010  305-885-5010 Ext. 104	,8 /	
Miami, FL 33183 305-385-3585 Ext. 2237 caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	•	
305-385-3585 Ext. 2237  caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest)  Miami Dade County Cooperative  Extension  Dietetic Intern (FNEP)  300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11  Hialeah, FL 33010  305-885-5010 Ext. 104	9	
305-385-3585 Ext. 2237  caesarb@dadeschools.net  Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest)  Miami Dade County Cooperative  Extension  Dietetic Intern (FNEP)  300 E. 1st Ave. Suite 11  Hialeah, FL 33010  305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Miami, FL 33183	
Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest) Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	The state of the s	
Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	caesarb@dadeschools.net	
Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
Miami Dade County Cooperative Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Ms. Tatiana Ortiz (guest)	
Extension Dietetic Intern (FNEP) 300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	, o	
300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Extension	
300 E. 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 11 Hialeah, FL 33010 305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Dietetic Intern (FNEP)	
305-885-5010 Ext. 104		
305-885-5010 Ext. 104	Hialeah, FL 33010	
305-887-0411 FAX	305-885-5010 Ext. 104	
1	305-887-0411 FAX	

TOPIC	DISPOSITION
-------	-------------

## 1. Opening of meeting The meeting was called to order by Gloria Humes at 9:10 A.M., and we were welcomed by Assistant Principal, Dr. Wavne Muller. 2. Minutes The minutes of the last meeting were read with one correction and approved. 3.Program & Curriculum Culinary Operations has been changed to Culinary Arts Update by Gloria Humes and will only include 1-4 Commercial Foods and Culinary Arts formerly under *Industrial Education will be the same course.* Students who complete the 4 years can either continue with dual enrollment at the post-secondary centers or enroll in a directed study course or OJT. For ProStart Industry Certification beginning in 2010-2011 students 400 work hours can be 200 hours on inschool catering and the other 200 hours can be internship at a restaurant/cafeteria and no longer has to be paid work hours. Certified Food Manager (ServeSafe) (NRAEF) is being added to the funding list for Industry Certification 2010-2011 National Professional Certification in Customer Service (National Retail Federation) is being added to the 2010-2011 funding list for Design Services Middle School courses Life Choices, Life Choices and Career Planning and Teen Challenges were deleted from the Perkins IV funding list for not meeting established criteria. Of the 16 state curriculum career clusters Family & Consumer Sciences is in 8 of them: (See handout) AAFCS launches Pre-Professional Assessment and Certification (Pre-PAC) Program (see handout) Four district regions had personnel budget conferences during the first week of June, unfortunately we do have some preliminary program closures:

Region I-no changes (possible surplus from Barbara Goleman SHS- ECE)

Region II-2 surpluses- Edison Middle and North Miami SHS (CA)

Region III-no changes

Region IV-2 surpluses-John A. Ferguson (culinary & interior design) & 1 retiree- H.D. McMillan Middle-program closing

Region V-3 surpluses-Cutler Ridge Middle, Miami

Palmetto Middle, Miami Southridge SHS (ECE), 2 retirees-Miami Palmetto SHS (CA), South Dade SHS (ECE)

Next budget conference scheduled for July and this information is subject to change.

#### **ACCOMPLISHMENTS:**

Heart of a Chef (Florida Heart Research Institute) Coral Gables SHS & John A. Ferguson SHS competed and tied at the first High School "Iron Chef" Competition. Four middle school students also completed in the fruit and vegetable carving competition and Doral Middle placed first, Ransom Everglades placed 2<sup>nd</sup> and third and Drew Middle placed fourth.

Miami Central SHS culinary students competed in the Fairchild Challenge (first place) in the green cuisine category. This is 2 years in a row.

Sherrol Barnes-Burton, Fashion Design teacher at G. Holmes Braddock organized the Fair Fashion Show this year, and it was one of our best, highlighting Becka's Closet and all schools that entered won in at least one category.

Ana Plana, MAST Academy won the 2010 Educator of the Year of the Foodservice Educators Network International (FENI) in the secondary category and attend the Awards Reception of the 2010 FENI Summit in Chicago, IL in February.

Chef Creole was the featured Celebrity Chef at Miami Edison SHS Multicultural Week Celebrations in May, Teacher Victoria O'Connor

18 Culinary teachers attended this years Summer ProStart Teacher Training Institute at JWU.

Congratulations also to Miami Coral Park SHS, Susan Rivera and Miami SHS, Cathy Norris for their in-school restaurants being featured in the ProStart June "Newsbites" newsletter.

Barbara Weiss wondered why the cut-back in Pastry & Baking in FLDOE curriculum when the classes at Johnson & Wales are overflowing.

Linda Carmona Sanchez suggested we integrate food service and food service practices in child care curriculum

with the renewed emphasis on childhood obesity, etc.

#### 4. FCCLA updates by Rani

### Khanuja 180 students participated in the FCCLA District level competitions 100 students participated at the state 24 students qualified to participate at the national level 12 students will be participating in Chicago July 4-9, 2010 IBM KidSmart grant of \$260,000 was awarded to provide 100 computers to our Early Childhood Education high school programs The grant was written by Ms. Khanuja in collaboration with the Office of Early Childhood Programs. 5. Betty Caesar Ms. Caesar is using the KidSmart computers she received last year from a similar grant and the students are mastering computer skills and could perform Ages & Stages Questionnaire (ASQ's) on-line. Miami Sunset provided CDA (Child Development Associate) 6. Jacqueline Gibson certification (\$350.00/student paid for by CTE office). This is a great accomplishment. Family& Consumer Sciences agent teaches food and nutrition, finance, budget and finance management at Miami Park Elementary; teaches the "On-My-Own" curriculum at Arvida Middle with Ms. Gloria Spann. Works with schools with FHF Net food and nutrition, NFL 7. Barbara Weiss gardening project for super bowl in January. This September will be the largest incoming classs at the Johnson & Wales North Miami campus. Cost equals other schools with no application fee, \$115 million awarded to students. Baking & Pastry classes are off the wall. New student Center being built in 1&1/2 years in Biscayne Commons. J&W is not just a culinary school; they also have a criminal justice program that is growing, business, hospitality, golf management with 18 local golf courses committed to allow students to play as well as 8. Allyson Bentley for Carol Army ROTC. Chong The department of Food & Nutrition's supply of USDA commodities is decreasing. There will be more prepackaged, processed foods available, i.e. turkey, ham, & turkey. The districts wellness policy is posted on the website.

9.. Narcisco Macia

10.Carlos Ramirez

Hispanic Food & Beverage Foundation awarded scholarships to high school students. Providing supplies, mentoring students through Performance Foodservice Empire seafood division on the distribution side for Miami and Hialeah senior high schools.

11. Linda Carmona-Sanchez

AOHT graduate. Volunteers with Hispanic Food and Beverage Foundation. A graduate of Miami Springs high school and is promoting community involvement through Performance Foodservice.

President and CEO of Alliance for Early Care and Education representing 1200 private licensed child care providers. Provides membership, advocacy programs and services. March to Tallahassee to oppose VPK cuts. helped to get cuts to ½ a percent. Early Childhood Coalition opposed Judge Lederman's ruling to eliminate afterschool care funding. The decision was rescinded. Received a \$75,000 grant from South Florida Workforce for door to door interviewing of providers compensation package. AA degree required by 2018-quality increaseminimum wage-fair compensation-certified provider of first aide and CPR training. Transition to kindergarten training-oral literacy program-financial managementdevelop your child care business. FDLE offer fingerprinting at a reduced rate before start of work. Call for in-service training in any of these areas. It is not a good time to get into the child care business. Businesses are funded through the child development block grant with the highest reimbursement rate of \$2.11/child/hour for infant/toddler group. Cannot have credentialed employees at that rate. For a private business to succeed you have to have solid a business plan and financial management.

12. Monica Dawkins

Passed out extension Newsletter that is sent electronically to FACS teachers. Discussed the grants available from the CDC, Michelle Oboma's Childhood Obesity Project-Fresh fruits and vegetables with specific emphasis on Mom & Pop corner stores. The Florida Department of Agriculture and Extension are providing access to healthier foods and assisting stores with placement of fresh produce in the stores. The grants are not for developing programs but enhancing; putting communities to work in 44 cities and states; Miami-Dade County

received 14.6 million. School wellness and worksite wellness projects as well. USDA grant with UM Pediatric Research Dept Childhood Obesity Role Modeling-Expanded Food & Nutrition program curriculum involving Kidco and Headstart. War on Poverty-Jacksonville building healthy communities focusing on going into schools. OpaLocka is the only community in Miami-Dade County that does not have a major supermarket. Three elementary and 2 middle schools setting up school gardens. Volunteer horticulturalist will be available to answer questions. FMU students is providing interns. "OrganWise" guides along with Organ Anne and Organ Andy will be used in PreK-second grade. 13. Nura Gonzalez Dr. Michelle Lombardi developer does initial training. The program is expensive and is available to public schools. *Nutrition and Dietetic Services program at Lindsey* Hopkins teaches students to work in area hospitals and nursing homes. Lindsey just finished their COE evaluation and all 3 of our programs received commendable evaluations. N&D has it's own advisory 14. Marvick Melendez board. This is the only program in the state and has existed for over 30 years, 18 of those years has been taught by Ms. Gonzalez. San Ignacio College is a small college that admits only 14 students per classroom. Has culinary, business, hospitality & tourism, marketing, baking and pastry programs. Works with Workforce, vocational rehabilitation Camillus House and DVR program assisting people transition to living on their own. DVR provides full scholarships. A.A. degree accredited and cost less than \$5,000 to attend. Works with local hotel and restaurants for placement and 15. Lo Doughty interships. Placement is a big issue. The students operate Don Ignacio Restaurant with a Peruvian theme. Gearing aback on ECPC (Early Childhood Professional Certification), conducting mainly DCF (Department of Children and Families) testing 1,067 students in Early Childhood 2 & 3 were tested. Students book the test through Miami Dade College. \$13, 887 in testing fees was collected from the high schools, the funds will provide for the printing of high school modules by Miami Dade

16. Tatiana Ortiz (Dietetic

College.

Intern with FNEP)	
	2006 graduate with a B.A. degree in Dietetics and Nutrition and an M.S. degree in Exercise Physiology. Worked for WIC for 2 & ½ years as an educator. Future goal is to incorporate nutrition program with exercise and government assistance.
	Meeting adjourned at 11:45 AM Next meeting to be announced.